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Feb,8th,1938,

You were notified in letter of Jan,lOth,
last to oolleot immediately from the Hedley Amalgamted
Gold Mines Ltd,rental for oamp site and road allowance
on the Chuohuwayha Reserve (Upper Similkkmeen) No,2
as this rental is now two years in arrears,

Rental for 1935=36 amounting to £67.00 was paid
on July 27th.1935,ut s0 far no rental has been ocolleoted
by you for the years 1936-37 or 1957-38,.This rental is
payable in advance on Qot,28th ,of each year,and you are
reguested to eee that the rental now payable,amounting to
£134 .00 1s paid immediately,

Yours very truly,

(M

ecretary,
T.R.L . MacInnes,

James Oolioan Eaq.
Indian Agent
Vernon, B.C.
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